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{ Mr. Williwt D. Manly
Chairman, Advisory Committee.

on Pcactor SafeEuardsi
! U. S. />tomic Enerry Comission
i Wachington , D. C.
R

Dear Mr. Mnnly :

',
Trnnnmitted herewith for the information of the Committee arethree (3) copies of- the foll<vingi

b
SAXTON NUCIIAR EXPERIMENTAL CORPORATION

1,etter dated August 2,1965, and Change Request
f No. 21 relatinP, to proposed procedures for rotation
j of control rods from center of the core to lower

flux areas in the periphery.
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Sincerely yours ,
,
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Edson O. Case , Assis tant Director
Division of Rev. tor Licensing,,

Euclos ures
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As stated above .
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